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Mission Asset Fund — Board Meeting Announcement

In accordance with the San Francisco Municipal Code Ordinance
#98-0666, Mission Asset Fund will conduct a public Board Meeting at
10:00AM PT on September 12, 2024.

Members of the public are invited to attend via Zoom.

For questions or additional information, please email
info@missionassetfund.org.

MAF ° 3269 Mission St * San Francisco, CA 94110 * MissionAssetFund.org


http://www.missionassetfund.org/
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://missionassetfund-org.zoom.us/j/86259432607?pwd%3Db9sHq1Ln6xdiZwzM1GXL2pIpAVmnv9.1&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1723400344010145&usg=AOvVaw1VTKaUeN52O4zg-njaDYTs

From: Mackenzie Garcia-Fazenbaker

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs. SE (LIB)

Cc: Daniela Salas; Jose Quinonez

Subject: Notice: Mission Asset Fund - Public Board Meeting

Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 9:08:39 PM

Attachments: Sunshine Ordinance - MAF Board Meeting Announcement - September 2024.docx

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,

Notice is hereby given that the Mission Asset Fund will conduct a public Board
Meeting at 10:00am PT on September 12, 2024. The meeting will be held online and
may be joined from the following Zoom Meeting Link. Please see the attached
document with meeting details for public notice.

For questions or additional information, please email info@missionassetfund.org.

Thank you,

Mackenzie Garcia-Fazenbaker, CPA
B 510-288-4443
mackenzie@missionassetfund.org

missionassetfund.org
3269 Mission St, San Francisco CA 94110

Finance & Compliance Director
MAF

she, her, hers
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Mission Asset Fund – Board Meeting Announcement



In accordance with the San Francisco Municipal Code Ordinance 
#98-0666, Mission Asset Fund will conduct a public Board Meeting at 10:00AM PT on September 12, 2024.

Members of the public are invited to attend via Zoom. 

For questions or additional information, please email info@missionassetfund.org.
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